

SARAH SHIN HONNER

PRODUCT DESIGNER

CONTACT

+32 483 61 78 66

sarahshinhonner@gmail.com

www.sarahshinhonner.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sarahshinhonner

PROFILE

I'm a cosmopolitan born and raised in sunny Los Angeles, California. I am a firm believer that my diverse educational and professional experience coupled with my international personal ventures strengthen my understanding of and interactions with people across the board and bring a fresh perspective to my work.

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH Native

KOREAN Native

FRENCH B1

SPANISH B1

SKILLS & TOOLS

- Agile/Lean process
- UX research
- User personas/flow/mapping
- Information architecture
- Usability testing
- Wireframing & prototyping
- Visual design
- Responsive design
- Photography
- Figma
- Sketch
- Invision
- Jira
- Confluence
- Miro
- HTML, CSS & basic understanding of Javascript

EXPERIENCE

July 2021 - Present

Sitecore

Product Designer

- Responsible for designing new features and making design decisions for all Sitecore Content Hub products (Digital Asset Management, Content Marketing Platform, Product Content Management, and Marketing Resource Management) as the sole designer.
- Conduct user research and usability testing to inform design decisions.
- Collaborate with development teams on the ongoing migration from Knockout.js to React.js by providing design inputs and redesigns of legacy components.
- Involved in the unification of all Sitecore products under one new design system using Chakra UI.

December 2019 - July 2021

Sitecore

Associate UX Designer

- Improved the usability of Sitecore Content Hub and designed new features as a part of the product team. This process included creating flows, wireframes, and visual design mockups to effectively communicate detailed interaction designs to developers and product owners.
- Collaborated with development teams from initial idea to full delivery of UI components and features while developing and maintaining detailed UI guidelines based on Material Design.

July 2020 - Present

ServeNow

UX Designer

- Designed the information architecture, UI and interactions for the ServeNow native mobile app using Ionic UI components. Currently working on a complete redesign for the upcoming V3.
- Garnered over 2000 active users within the first year of its release.

EDUCATION

June 2018 - July 2019

CareerFoundry

- UX Design certification
- Specialization in UI Design
- Specialization in Front End Development

September 2014 - September 2015

Katholieke Universiteit Leuven (KU Leuven)

- European Studies: Transnational and Global Perspectives M.A.

September 2010 - June 2014

University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA)

- Psychology B.A.
- International Development Studies B.A.